
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: November 18, 2025

Re: Classified Leave of Absences

a. Angelica Urbina, Bus Driver, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 
21, 2025, through December 2, 2025. 
Medical- Personal  

b. Lisa Murray, Instructional Paraprofessional, Central Campus, is requesting an intermitted leave of 
absence effective October 13, 2025, through January 5, 2026. 
Medical- Personal 

c. Pamela Terry, Instructional Paraprofessional, Central Campus, is requesting an intermitted leave 
of absence effective September 11, 2025, through September 11, 2026. 
Medical- Family 

d. John Greenidge, Security, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 27, 
2025, through December 5, 2025. 
Medical- Personal  

e. Daniel Kelly, Security, West Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 31, 
2025, through November 15, 2025. 
Medical- Personal  

f. Kristy Maberry, Security, West Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 28, 
2025, through TBD. 
Medical- Personal  

g. Monica Sutter, Security, West Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 31, 
2025, through TBD. 
Medical- Personal 

h. Jashon Foster, Security, West Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective October 28, 
2025, through November 12, 2025. 
Medical- Personal 

i. Ernesto Grimaldo, Bus Driver, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
November 13, 2025, through January 7, 2026. 
Medical- Personal  
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